Addenda
Minnetonka City Council Study Session
Meeting of Jan. 13, 2020

ITEM 2 — Boards and Commissions Interviews

The list of candidates to be interviewed has been revised. The attached change memo reflects
these revisions.



M VINNETONKA

14600 Minnetonka Blvd. | Minnetonka, MN 55345 | 952-939-8200 | eminnetonka.com

TO: City Council
FROM: McKaia Ryberg, Assistant to the City Manager
DATE: Jan. 13, 2020

SUBJECT: Change Memo for Jan. 13, 2020

ITEM 2 — Boards and Commissions Interviews

The following interview candidate list has been revised. Updated list below.

First Name Last Name Ward Choices indicated (in order)
*Michael Faeth 2 Planning Commission, EDAC, Park Board
*Maram Falk 2 Planning Commission, EDAC, Park Board
*Mark Capaldini 2 EDAC

*Rachel Walsh 2 EDAC, Planning Commission, Park Board
*Steve Tyacke 3 EDAC, Planning Commission

*Amanda Maxwell 2 Park Board, Planning Commission
*David Ingraham 4 Park Board

*Meagan Gustafson 3 Park Board, Planning Commission, EDAC
*David Waterman 2 Planning Commission

* = confirmed interview attendance at the time addenda was distributed.
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